Humehreys, Nickii

Sent: 31 January 2018 02:40
To: Humphreys, Nickii

Cc: Perryman, Gina

Subject: APPLICATIONS FOR THE GRANT OF SEXUAL ENTERTAINMENT VENUE LICENCES. WIGGLE

Dear Nikii
APPLICATIONS FOR THE GRANT OF SEXUAL ENTERTAINMENT VENUE LICENCES. WIGGLE

Please could you be kind and send me the Equality Impact Assessment for the adoption of the Sex
Establishment policy that PCC finalised in October 2013?

Was it a preliminary or full impact assessment?
I understand that the Committee is bound, in considering these sev applications, to have continuing regard

to legislation, its own policy, representations received when determining an application. Equally, they must
consider an application on individual merit.



Please can I ask that the Committee is particularly reminded, refreshed.that "the legislation" includes
statutory continuing regard under The Equality Act; The impact, the unintended unfair consequences that
this sev may have on protected groups in the family neighbourhoods / mixed shops in question.

Approving a 4am premises license sets a precedent which will change the nature of the nighttime economy,
security, well being and public health in Albert Road and close-by neighbourhood.

Best wishes

PO4'





